
1

Douglas Young

From: oetech
Sent: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 11:24 AM
To: Douglas Young
Subject: OFACS Frequency Coordination Submission Results, File Number: 0654-EX-CN-2021

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

FCC Home | Search | RSS | Updates | E‐Filing | Initiatives | Consumers | Find People
The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 
Office of Engineering and Technology  
 

  

The following coordination requests have been submitted to the SCB: 

Frequencies that passed initial validation:  

Frequency ID  Status  Message from OFACS

918818  Record Received   

918819  Record Received   

918820  Record Received   

918821  Record Received   

923943  Record Received   

 




